

2ND QUARTER 2011 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.  
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND  
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Ag Dept Releases Planting Intentions Report / Look  
At numbers. Reaction from Jim Flay of Performance  
& Discussion about it with Gary Wilhelm, a  
Market Commentator / Analyst.
- Report about Cotton Acres.
- Crop Comment / Weather segment. Look at some weather.
- Agribusiness Today Report / segment.
- Continue Discussion on The Planting Intentions  
Report And were we ~~to~~ might go from there  
with Gary Wilhelm, a market commentator / consumer  
for Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT, weather.
- A story from California about <sup>Research of</sup> Citrus  
fruit. ~~research~~
- Food & your Family Reports / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/4/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

NATIONAL WEATHER

AG WEB POLL

IN THE COUNTRY

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about bull markets for Agriculture

- Report about Ethical Subsidies

- Dairy Today Report Segment

Crop watch / comments / weather segment

- A discussion about the market report from last week, & grain markets with Dustin Johnson

- A grain market for hedger in an analysis segment

- Detailed look at NAT, weather

- Story from Tennessee of a program

that teaches your student in a classroom about healthy eating / foods

- ~~Health~~ Food and your Family Reports Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Record corn Prices /
- Crop Policy or pro Farmer Talks. About corn/grain markets.
- Report about more needed Acres for corn planting.
- Crop watch/Comments. weather segment.
- Story from Missouri about stray voltage on old power lines. Kelly Live stock.
- A Report about Ethanol production for Agribusiness Today segment.
- A Discussion about markets with Greg Wagner a market statistician in my Analysis segment.
- Detailed text at NUT website.
- Report on Oklahoma ~~res~~ ~~talk~~ story from youth. Expo/ Junior Live stock Show from Oklahoma.
- Fun & Your Family Reports/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/7/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>possible</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About A Free Trade Deal with Columbia.
- Report About A Editor for Pro Forum TALKS About Trade Deal with Columbia.
- Report About Estate Tax Legislation.
- Crop Watch / comment / weather Report segment.
- Beef Today Report / segment.
- A Discussion about switch from old crop to now crop for markets with Bill B. Bedenauer.
- A market in analysis segment.
- Detailed look at what weather.
- Story from university of Kentucky.
- ARBoretum. ~~visit-look~~
- ARBoretum. Look at sight for new Ch. Drew. Garden.
- Food & your Family Reports / segments

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA To Release April's Supply + Demand Report

- Report About USDA + Preparations for

upcoming ~~govt.~~ ~~govt.~~ shutdown

- <sup>story</sup> Report About Sorting cattle at feed-

-ts./yards.

Crop watch/Comments/Weather. Segment

- Agribusiness. Today Segment/Report.

- A ~~Ag~~ Discussion About The Supply +

Demand Report. coming out. + Ag Exports/Imports.

World Markets. with Gary Wilkerson. A commercial

marketed in Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at hot weather.

- ~~Food + your family Report Segment.~~

- Story about beet checkoff. In Food + your family Segment.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 450A Release Crop progress Report.
- Crop Watch / comments / weather segment.
- Dairy Today / <sup>Dairy Industry</sup> Report / segment.
- A couple of reports about research to fight weeds. In special report / <sup>series</sup> called weed warriors.
- A discussion about soybeans with Mark Gold.
- A AQ marketer for Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Iowa on Hat-ding Pike.
- Food & your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Ag Day Back up show:

- A Story from Tennessee of a Road.
- Development Plan called "CREST"
- A story of a <sup>MSOIA</sup> ~~Reserch~~ Research. Lab. In  
Northwards. That are using forest to  
Fight weeds. and uses AS MAT. Post-cob on other pests.
- A Discussion about marketing your product  
with Mark Gold a Ag marketer
- A Look at a museum Exhibit in Chicago.  
That teaches about ~~wild~~ science of  
wild storms.
- A Look at an <sup>Antique</sup> Gas + Steam Engine  
Museum. In California.
- A story from <sup>her</sup> Missouri ~~of~~ Elementary  
school about physical activity programs.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/14/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special Ag Day presentation called "Leave a Legacy"

- Story from cust. service of a <sup>Lucero</sup> Family and olive oil Business Company,

- Interview Author Aubrey Daniels

who wrote books about Human behavior + source of behavior modification ~~for~~ to help

people & companies + putting these practices

to Ag/Farm Family/Business

- Interview w/ Randy Gandy <sup>OR</sup> ~~Gandy~~ Gandy Seed Farm/Business





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Ethynal Debate/Legislation.

- Crop watch/announcements First check of weather weather segment

- Planting Progress Update.

- Dairy Report Segment

- A Discussion about Live Stock Market

with Bob Utterbach a NY marketer & Economist.  
for Ag Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at hot weather

- Story from Louisiana - about FEMA program

which teaches Gulfing to military kids.

How to play game & <sup>learn some</sup> Life Lessons

- Food & your Family Reports/Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>Free A Trade</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update OTU Trade Agreement Between us & PANA MIA.
- Report about Disaster Mode for Wild Fires in Texas.
- Crop Watch / Comments Segment - Weather Segment.
- A Report about Wild L.P.C. Protection of Wind Turbines.
- Machinery Minute Report Segment.
- Agribusiness Today Report / Segment.
- A Discussion about market strategies with Jim Bower a Market Trader. For Ag Analysis Segment.
- A Report / <sup>Story</sup> About Pet Safety Garden / Landscaper from Tennessee.
- Food & You Family Reports / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/21/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~← A Report About uncertain weather & Effect on planting Season / Agriculture Across Nation~~

~~Report about drought~~

Study from Oklahoma, on ~~growing~~ <sup>drought</sup> Season.

Bee F Today. Segment Report

Crop watch / comments segment Report / First look at weather.

A Report about Turkey Exports to Agribusiness today segment

A Discussion about <sup>Land Values</sup> ~~Formal~~ with Bob Utterback a Ag marketer / Economist for Ag Analysis segment.

Detailed look at NAT weather.

A <sup>Study</sup> ~~Report~~ of a organic <sup>Family</sup> ~~FARM~~ in CAL. formal and part of a <sup>movement</sup> ~~program~~ <sup>called</sup> community support of Agriculture.

Pool & your Family Report Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report about investigation of ETA Annual California County FNA Texas Dairy Calf operation and reactions of this report & video taken.~~

~~Report of BPA visit for Food~~

~~City watch / comments segment~~

~~A report about Indigo company asking for increases~~

~~Research from Ag business to day segment~~

~~Report about WTV talks to agribusiness today segment.~~

~~A discussion about trade issues that~~

~~affect american farmers for analysis segment~~

~~Described look at nat weather.~~

~~Story from Kentucky of a family who~~

~~changed his career and started a~~

~~cheese farm of move cheese from~~

~~sheep milk.~~

~~Food of your family test segment~~

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/25/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

NATIONAL WEATHER

IN THE COUNTRY

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY 11-94 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Cattle Prices.

- Report/story about Beef Research ~~finds~~ ~~mission~~ of Cattle Feeding

- Crop Comment/Weather/Segment Report.

- Report about Regulatory Delays.

- A Report about Ag. Lending Companies In Agribusiness Today Report Segment

- A Discussion about <sup>Agrib.</sup> ~~Ag~~ 2012 Crop/~~markets~~ with a Market Strategist For Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at NHT - Weather

- A Story from California of Cattle owner & his wife, who ~~live~~/grow on ~~their~~ farm. Food for their Restaurants on their own farm.

Food & Your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 4/28/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM *Reduct. ✓*
- Reports About Animal ID System For Best Today Segment*
- *crop watch / comments / weather. segment*
  - *Ag. business today Report / segment.*
  - *A Discussion About markets with Bob*  
*offer back A market today economic for*  
*Ag analysis segment.*
  - *Detailed look at Nat. weather*
  - *A story from Louisiana About Caterpillars.*
  - *Food & your Family Report Segment -*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30-6:00 AM

6:30-7 AM

- Report About Lawsuits Against EPA ~~on~~  
~~water~~ About Clean Water Rules/Standards & Wildlfe
- Law Suit Settled Between Ag Dept &  
American Indian Farmers on Discrimination  
in <sup>Ag</sup> Loans
- ~~Ag~~ comments / Catch Report segment - parts  
a first check of weather
- Report About Hearing going for Farm bill. To  
Be Held In Michigan
- Ag business today Report / Segment
- Report About corn price limits with  
markets with Garry Wilhelms - A  
Market Comment for the Ag Analysis Segment
- ~~Ag~~ Details look at mt. weather
- Story from Tennessee of Y-H program  
where kids use cameras to capture  
photographs of problems of towns, towns  
problems. Things that could be fixed up  
Feed of your Family Reports/Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/2/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

IN THE COUNTRY

AG WEB POLL

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

NATIONAL WEATHER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update
- Crop watch/comments first quick look at weather
- Dairy Report ~~and~~ weekly segment
- Agriculture today report segment
- A Discussion <sup>about</sup> ~~of~~ corn/soybean markets with Ag Economics from Purdue university
- Detailed look at Nat weather
- Story from New Mexico of <sup>college</sup> A & Radio
- Team
- Report about new Food guideline for children
- The Food & Your Family segment

LEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 4/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- usda crop progress update/Report
- crop watch/cornet Report Summary + first look at weather.
- Report from Louisiana on Rice Planting -
- Dairy Today ~~Report~~ weekly/Report/Segment
- ~~Agribase~~ Agribusiness Today Report/Segment
- A Discussion About wheat market/indust. with a market strategist for my analysis segment.
- Detailed look at natl weather.
- A Report From Iowa About Drained Reservoirs + DNR Projects To collect Information/Fishes.
- Fish Information / Fish Hatcherys.
- Food & your Farming Report/Segment.



LM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/4/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report of Low Line Farm Fields Flooded Due to Levee Breach in Missouri Due to Levee~~

Explosions & Repair From Army Corp of Engineers.

Report ~~of~~ Ag Recovery from Tornado Damage States

- Crop Watch / Comments / Weather Segment.

- Report About Sheep Business & Story from North Dakota of a Sheep ~~Raiser~~ Raiser.

- Report About Managing Forage.

- A Discussion About Wheat Market

with An Market Strategist In Ag Analysis Segment.

Detailed Look At NAT Weather <sup>owned produce.</sup>

A ~~Report~~ <sup>Story</sup> About A Family ~~FARM~~ FARM In California.

Food & You Family Reports / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about farmers for Missouri giving us Govt housing of Deves Flurry Therk, Land.
- crop watch / comments weather Report segment.
- Beef Today Report / segment - Beef Losses Due To wild fires. Report about beef Exports.
- report about Ethanol / ~~Fuel~~ / Fuel. Debate.
- Agribusiness Today Report segment.
- Discussion about Farm Bill <sup>negotiations</sup> for Ag lawyers. Segment.
- Story from Indiana. OF A Type of grape. grown Per. wine.
- Paul & your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Ethanol Debate / Legislation <sup>Issue</sup> ~~Issue~~ Washington DC
- Report on Flooding in Detroit / <sup>MISSISSIPPI</sup> Rivers Area
- Crop Watch / Comments weather segment
- Report about Beef Exports, ~~the~~ South Korea
- Report about Gray Wolf
- Agribusiness Today Reports / Segment
- A Discussion on ~~the~~ Markets with Gary Wilkerson a Market Trader / Commentator in an Analyst's segment
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather
- Story from Tennessee about 4th kids / students & clay pottery ~~crafts~~
- Food & your Family Report / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/9/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

NATIONAL WEATHER

AGRI BUSINESS TODAY

IN THE COUNTRY

AG FOR YOUR HEALTH

AG WEB POLL

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- Crop watch/Comments. / weather. Reports Segment
- Dairy Report <sup>weekly</sup> segment.
- Agribus. News. Today. Segment Report.
- A Discussion About our crop with Mike Pluoz A Market Trader ~~IN~~ Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A Report <sup>story</sup> on Turkey Hunting my friend.
- Food & your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/11/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update/Report on ~~Planting~~ Delays for corn planting

- update on soybean phenology

- crop watch/comments/ weather segment.

- A Report about Equipment SALES In machinery minutes set Report/segment.

- Report about land ownership laws in <sup>Argentina</sup> South America, to Agribusiness Today Report segment.

- A Discussion about corn markets/Planting out look. with Bill Bilderman. A Ag-Marketer/Strategist/Advisor to Ag analysis segment

Detailed look at next weather.

- A Story from TEXAS OF Border Battle VARS between US & Mexico. on the Farmlands near the Borders.

- Food & Your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special program called: Leave a Legacy

- Story of a Family owned Dairy Farm.
- Interview The <sup>Rover</sup> Siblings of The Dairy Farm. who work together <sup>To help</sup> ~~that~~ Run The Dairy Farm.
- Interview Paul Rover & His wife ~~BAR~~ DOBORAH ROVER owners of Dairy Farm.
- Final words from Host Kevin Sparrow.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/16/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

IN THE COUNTRY

AG FOR YOUR HEALTH

AG WEB POLL

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 5/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ about slow planting season.
- crop planting update.
- crop comments/watch - weather segment.
- Dairy & Today weekly segment Report -  
Discussion on grain market with  
Greg Wagner a market strategist
- Detailed look at hot weather articles
- ~~Report~~ <sup>story</sup> from California about ~~of~~ ~~Arch~~ <sup>ARTICLES</sup>
- Food & Your Family Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/18/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY U.S. MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Look at~~ Cotton Outlook / Planting. Report update.
- Story about Louisiana Cotton Planting Season.
- Report about <sup>trade</sup> Turkey Delegates from Turkey visiting Cotton Belt in a Trade Mission Program.
- Crop comments/watch. weather. segment / Report.
- Machinery Minute. Report Segment.
- Report about Soy Trading. A Report about RFA & Feed Catts. #N. Ags in using Today Report Segment.
- Discussion with Alan Kempe Pres. of American Soybean Association. About Shipping / US to River Infrastructure / waterway Dredging. For Shipping.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Wisconsin about a Welding university, program / class. for <sup>Few</sup> flexibility Ag Producers.
- Food & Your Family segment. Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on wheat harvest in Oklahoma.
- Crop comments / watch weather Report segment.
- Beef Today Report / segment / Report about grazing / pasture.
- Report about Beef Exports.
- Update on Free Trade Agreement. Legislators
- Agribusiness Today Report / segment.
- Discussion on Technology <sup>use</sup> on Farm in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A Report about Job placement for <sup>College</sup> ~~Ag~~ Students graduating in Ag Field.
- Story from Kentucky about Co-op ~~FA~~ <sup>Senior</sup> services helping feed <sup>citizens</sup> ~~citizens~~ <sup>Extensive</sup>.
- Food & your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about Valued Farm Land
- Crop Watch / comment weather segment / Report about floods in Louisiana.
- + Report of Record Drought in Texas.
- Report about Kansas + No Wind Farm Designations / Directive.
- Story from Illinois about Soil Residue Herbicide.
- Agribusiness. Today Report segment.
- Inter. view. Allen Kemper Pres of NAT Soybean Association about soybean oil used for Ethanol. For Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story from North Dakota of a Reporter/Farmer tells his story on 2011 season in a series called "Kicks Acres".
- A Farm Journal Reporter, Ag Director Lindsey Hill died in a car accident. A tribute to her work / story about also about...

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/23/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Profiles of Women Ag Leaders

US Farm Bill - set for 2012

Insurance claims for Natural Disasters - proper record keeping + take photos of all important items

Taking away chocolate milk - viewers comments - what role does it have in childhood obesity?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 45 DA Crop progress update.
- Crop <sup>WAFCH</sup> progress / comment weather Report / segment
- Dairy today weekly Report. Segment
- ~~Report~~ Discussion of / Livestock markets.
- "The Gully w/ Helen" A marketer / comment / report
- Analyst In Ag ANALYSIS segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather
- A <sup>REPORT</sup> story from Texas. About ~~the~~ <sup>SAFE</sup> Denim.
- "SAFE" Denim
- Food & your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 05/25/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Flooded~~ ~~Flooded~~ AG Impact - from The Mississippi

- Crop watch / Comments.

- Discussion About Viability of CMA

Market with Andy Shissler A <sup>TV</sup> ~~also~~ <sup>can</sup> marketer

For AG Analysis Segment

- DETAILED look AT National West

- Story from Texas about a

City of <sup>Jervis</sup> Dewitt Fashion Show for

~~the~~ <sup>were</sup> students who design fashion,

for show ~~where~~ <sup>where</sup> & How There.

Material came from

- Food & your Family Report Segment



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 5/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- First Hearings for 2012 Farm Bill is being held today in Washington DC
- Report about Ag Funding / Fed Budget & 2012 Farm B.
  - Beet Today. Report / Story segment.
  - Crop Watch / Comments weather reports segment.
  - A Report about Crop Insurance.
  - Report about John Deere company in Agriculture Today segment.
  - A Discussion about Grain Markets with commentator Marketh Gary Wilhelm. In Ag Analysis segment.
  - Detailed look at Nat Weather.
  - Story of a small Micro Brewery in Mont Vernon.
  - Feed & your Family Reports / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 3/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Special Program~~ Special Program from

AG Day / from Journal About

"Farmers Feeding The World" program

story/report about

about Agriculture & Afghanistan

& report about a Exhibit Exhibit

that is traveling across nation

to educate people not involved

in Agriculture about Farmer

Feed Helping To Feed The World program

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/30/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

SPECIAL EDITION

WAR AGAINST WEEDS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/31/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of First Hearing From Michigan ~~For~~ The 2012 Farm Bill.

- Report about civil legislation. / Dispute.

- Dairy Today Reports segment.

- A Discussion on wheat & live stock market.

with Gary Wilhelmi, A Ag marketer & commentator in Ag Analysis segment.

- A story about Testing center / Lab. Research which helps construction ~~better~~ OF Homes For SAFETY for people who live in them during storms.

- Story from CALIFORNIA about A Apricot Farm / Producer.

- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- Wheat Harvest Report from Louisiana.
- Crop Watch/Comments Report Segment.
- First Hearings for 2012 Farm Bill was held in Michigan yesterday.
- Update on Civil Dispute/Debate.
- A Discussion about corn market with Mark Gold an ag marketer in ag analysis segment.
- ~~Top~~ Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A look at Childrens Garden at University of Kentucky College of Agriculture Aboretum.
- Food & your Family Reports Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/2/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Ag Funding Legislation.
- Report about cotton - Brazil / WTC - Trade Dispute.
- Beef today Report weekly segment.
- ~~crop~~ watch report about corn. planting.
- crop comment/watch segment.
- Report on meat prices. In Agribusiness today segment.
- Discussion on <sup>Cattle</sup> live ~~live~~ ~~steak~~ market with Jim Bower a Ag trader in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story from University of Tennessee of a crab lab to help poultry spec.
- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Flooding in north DAKOTA -  
crop watch. / comment segment.

- Report about Rail train RANKINGS.

- A story about <sup>four four</sup> Invasion Plants in wooded areas which chokes out plants you want to grow.

- A Agribusiness today segment Reports.

- A Discussion about weather / cover with Ag commentators Gary Wilhelmi A marketer / comment that in Ag Analysis's Segment.

- Detailed look at NAT, weather.

- Report about <sup>some</sup> M-H-S Across Mississippi meeting in state capital. To thank state politicians for support M-H programs at a Luncheon. <sub>groups</sub>

- Food & your Family Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

NATIONAL WEATHER

IN THE COUNTRY

AGRI-BUSINESS

AG WEB POLL



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~Mon~~ Tues.

DATE: 6/7/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- crop progress update from ~~USDA~~ <sup>USDA</sup>
- ~~Report~~ on Flooding In Missouri / ~~from~~ Missouri & Miss. Rivers.
- Story on Flooding In North Dakota.
- crop watch/comments, weather segment.
- Dairy Today weekly Reports segment.
- A discussion on Dairy industry / prices with Mike North - a ~~my~~ <sup>my</sup> ~~max.~~ consultant in Ag Analysis segment.
- ~~A story about Beef.~~
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Report / ~~story~~ about Beef ~~new~~ <sup>USDA</sup> ~~new~~ <sup>USDA</sup>
- ~~USDA~~ New Diet / nutrition. Plate.
- Food & Your Family Reports / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Extreme weather & planting/harvest season.
- Crop watch/Comments segment.
- Report on Wild Fire in Arizona & Drought in Texas.
- Report/Story about Height of plants & Herbicides machinery Minute Report segment.
- A Discussion about weather & Agriculture + Markets with Mark Gold. A Ag marketer in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Preview of "Leave A Legacy" ~~the~~ special. Show for Thursday morning.
- Story from Louisiana. <sup>Start uniview</sup> ~~at A~~ of ~~A~~ Plant Diagnosis Center & The Plant Doctor.
- Food & Your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/9/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special Presentation Show.

Called "Leave A Legacy."

- A Story Book At Family Strongberry Pym.  
For Florida

+ Discussion About good business leadership  
skills. <sup>TSPS</sup> with Author. Barry Bosner.

- Interview ~~Ben~~ Russell Redding Dean  
of ~~At~~ Delaware Valley College.

Star. Legends of Leadership segment.  
Closing comments from Host of Show  
Kevin Spafford.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~AG~~ AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~USA~~ USDA supply & Demand Report & look at some of numbers.

~~Report on drought for cattle & story of drought in cattle ranches in Texas.~~

Story from Texas on Drought & impact in cattle ranches. & crop growers

Crop watch / comments segment.

Report / <sup>Preview</sup> on world pork Expo. For Ag-business

Today Segment.

- A <sup>USDA's</sup> Discuss-on - on June 30<sup>th</sup>. Ag report what it could mean to markets / producing with Brian Busting A Market folder. For Ag analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A Story from Kansas. Speedway about Ethanol & Race cars. Ethanol Industry & NASCAR.

- Ford & Family Reports Segment.

MTV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

NATIONAL WEATHER

AG WEB POLL

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

IN THE COUNTRY

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/14/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on US wheat harvest & story from Oklahoma of a wheat harvest.

- US crop progress update.
- update/report on Miss-ssippi flooding
- crop/comments/watch First check of weather segment.
- Dairy today weekly report segment.
- A discussion about feed prices for live stock in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A story from university of Tennessee of ~~Fried~~ ~~at~~ Fashion/Fried P.B.S.
- Food & your family report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Fuel/Ethanol Debate, <sup>and effect on corn markets</sup>
- Report on Vegetable Markets, & Story How Farmers can Farmers Take Advantage of High Prices for Markets: ~~From~~
- Report About Park + ~~Farm~~ Trade Agreement in Asia.
- Crop Comments/watch. First check of weather, Segment Report of Tractor Sales in Machinery Minute Report/segment -- ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Sales~~.
- A Discussion About unemployment & Effect on Live Stock/Hog markets with Mike North. A Ag/~~the~~ market consultant to Ag Analyst Segment.
- Detailed look at NAt. weather.
- Story from Louisiana, <sup>state university</sup> on Research created of Fish-Reproduction for a couple of species.
- Food & your Family Reports/Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/16/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on FTU net Tax credit legislation / Debate
- The flooding in Miss. & Missouri Rivers may increase Hypoxia zone in Gulf of Mexico which affect marine life.
- Beef Today Reports Segment.
- Preview of Tomorrow's show on Pork Industry & ~~Pork~~ <sup>worked</sup> Pork Expo for Iowa
- Crop watch / comments, weather segment.
- Report about Australia wheat ~~harvest~~ <sup>market</sup> for Ag-business.
- A discussion about corn prices <sup>markets</sup> with Gary Wilhelm, a marketer, comments for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>story</sup> ~~unique~~ <sup>from</sup> North Dakota, of rare <sup>Exotic</sup> animals & all live stock ~~action~~ <sup>action</sup>.
- Food & your Family Report / Segment.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

IN THE COUNTRY

NATIONAL WEATHER

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/21/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Flooding uses on Missouri river.  
For producers.

- Crop watch / Comments Segment.

- Report on Cattle Feed / Futures markets.

- Dairy Today Report Weekly Segment.

- Report about Smithfield packing co & Pork Industry

~~and discussion on corn prices.~~ In Agribusiness.

Today Report / Segment.

A Discussion on Corn with Mike Flores

A Market Trade & Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at NAT. Weather.

- Story from Oklahoma of A BBQ classed

to Teacher / cert. Fie. BBQ Judges, what

to look for when Judging contests.

- Food & your Family Segment. Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- crop progress update.
- story of dry ~~dry~~ soybean crop season from Louisiana.
- Crop watch / comments segment.
- Machinery minute Report segment.
- Report ~~the~~ leaders of ~~world~~ <sup>riches</sup> world's richest nation will meet ~~in~~ Paris France
- Agriculture is on top of agenda / world Bank has <sup>new member for</sup> ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~AG~~ ~~Agribusiness~~ ~~today~~ segment.
- A discussion about soybeans with market perspective/trader ~~Richard~~ Brock for Ag Authority segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather -
- Story from <sup>Dallas</sup> TEXAS OF A Grid Idea / <sup>Foot</sup> FILE AT A TEXAS college - turned ~~to~~ ~~to~~ A. Jarden.
- Food & Your Family Reports segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/23/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update/report on GIPSA Livestock marketing Rules. Registration/Debate.
- Story on GIPSA R-1e & ~~Feston~~ Park/Ag Industry / Livestock markets, Producers.
- Report on Cloyer Water Act / Legislation.
- Report of Flooding for North Dakota.
- Crop watch / Comments Segment Reports & First Look At Weather.
- Beef today weekly Report / Segment
- A Discussion About "borrowing money" working with a <sup>bank</sup> lender. As a part of when borrowing money for Producers with Brian Basting a market trader.
- Detailed look At Nat. weather, development.
- Story from Wisconsin about a New Type cheese. A cross between Cheddar & Blee cheese.
- Report About CAT fish business. TN. & Report of winners of World Food Prize. In Today Food & Your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on how flooding in north DAKOTA is effect. shipments of crop & rail road traffic ~~stopping~~.
- crop watch / comments segment.
- Report / story about Dredging costs due to mississippi River flooding, <sup>extra</sup> silk bought by floods.
- Report about us will release some of oil reserves for ag business today segment.
- A discuss on markets with Gary Wilhelm.
- A market comment / market in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Story from Iowa of a camp for girls to teach them about outdoor activities / skills.
- Food & your Family stories / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

CROP WATCH

IN THE COUNTRY

FOOD AND YOUR FAMILY

NATIONAL WEATHER

AG-NEB POLL

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~crop progress update.~~
- Report/Story from Illinois on Lake Area Security and Nitrogen Feeding
- Crop watch/Comments segment - Look at Direct <sup>with</sup> man + cv.
- Dairy Today Weekly Report/segment.
- A Discussion on Dairy Industry with Mike Hogan a ~~my~~ <sup>STRATEGIST</sup> ~~marker~~ in Ag ANALYSIS/segment.
- Det. D. Led Look at NAT. weather.
- Story from California of a Family Pickle, Farm/Business.
- Poud of your Family Report/segment.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/30/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY <sup>MAG</sup> 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 4500. To Release Couple of Reports.
- Chip Flury of ~~pro Farmer~~ <sup>mag</sup> talks about these reports.
- Report on ~~FTA's~~ <sup>Free Trade Agreement</sup> ~~Leg. St. Lyton~~.
- Texas Declared Nat. Disaster Area.
- Beef Today Report: Weekly Segment.
- Crop Watch/Comments <sup>Weather</sup> Segment.
- Report about <sup>conference</sup> say bean college to be held in Michigan.
- A Discussion about corn market/crop with Richard Brock a ~~market~~ <sup>Ag</sup> marketer. TV.
- Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at nat. weather.
- A story from Wisconsin of a summer <sup>cooking</sup> CLASS which teaches kids about making healthy foods.
- Food & Your Family Reports/Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     4/1/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of Samu storm to north east of  
nation.
- Report about radiation found in milk.
- Top Headline news and weather.
- Report shows. Few drop in auto deaths across  
nation
- Report about Breast 200 snake has been found.
- update on Royal wedding.
- Report near Lindsey Lohan.
- A Investigate Report about Herby manpan  
on wall street.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/4/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

PRES. OBAMA KICKS OFF REFLECTION

CHARLIE SHEEN HAS BETTER LIVE SHOW

737S GET INSPECTED

GUEST LAURA BUSH

SEA WORLD PUTS KILLER WHALE BACK PERFORMING

GUEST - KATE GOSSELINK

GUEST - DAME HELEN MIRREN

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~and~~ severe Nat. weather across ~~NATION~~
- update on Fed Budget. possible Govt. Shut Down.  
And other political news/Issues. - interview  
~~Reiterate~~ chairman of Rep Nat Party.
- update on 9/11 terror trials.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Story of a missing French Airline that crashed in  
Brazil - HAS HAS BEEN FOUND.
- Further view "Hiccup Girl." Speaks out  
about Her murder charges.
- Story of A <sup>High School</sup> School Program To Teach  
Students About Drinking/texting while Driving

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~update / report on~~ update / report on Budget Deal / Possible govt.  
~~Shut Down.~~

~~Interview~~ Interview Sen. Chuck Schumer (D) of New York  
About it.

Top Headline News & weather.

update on Japan nuclear crisis.

Trial of prime minister of Italy under way

story of 8 year old who was peppered.  
~~interview with~~ ~~with~~ 8 year old.

Sprayed for getting out of ~~behind~~ contact.

Interview young boy & mother who  
think police was too excessive.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/7/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update/Report on Fed Budget Deal. or Govt Shut Down.  
- Report about 2012 Pres. Election / Interview Donald Trump who is number two on A poll.

- Top Headline News & weather

- update on Jaycee Dugard Court case. controversial. TV/Radio Host Glenn Beck ~~leaves~~ IS LEAVING FOX NEWS network.

- count down on Royal British wedding / Royal Bachelors. still on market.

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri.    

DATE:     4/8/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Deadline Due for Budget Deal or Govt shut down.
- A Story ~~about~~ <sup>How</sup> Govt shut down will effect nation.
- An investigation <sup>Report</sup> about Donald Trumps. Claims about Pres Obama's Birth Place.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Story about Prince Harry ~~in~~ stuck in North Pole/Arctic.

Story about a Beauty Queen who shoots.

~~A intruder~~ A Home intruder, with her pink gun. In Florida

- Story of a Boy from England who has

~~A disease that could~~ a rare disease that could kill him if he falls asleep naturally. He needs medical equipment.

- Story / interview of a Boy who was Gov of New Jersey for a day.

- Royal wedding story - were with the p. Harry & Wm



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/11/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

TORNADOES IN IOWA & ALL OVER MIDWEST

PRINCE WILLIAM & KATE MAKE LAST PUBLIC APPEARANCE BEFORE WEDDING

JAPAN HAS ~~6-6~~ AFTERSHOCK

BERNIE MADOFF CLAIMS COURGE OFFERED HIM A JOB

SEARCH FOR SERIAL KILLER ON LONG ISLAND

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

*Return of Plane coll. 8:00 AM AT JFK Runway In New York.*

Top Headline News & weather.

- Hunt for Serial killer. / Remains found in New York
- Report / update on changes / Revolution in middle east.
- report from Tom Brokaw. & Discussion on NAT DeBT.
- Report about Gas Prices.
- update on Trial. of The <sup>College-</sup> La Crosse Murderer.
- Report on <sup>war</sup> ~~world~~ of ~~words~~ words Between - Donald Trump & Bill Cosby.
- Royal wedding update. - look at Karl ~~Smith~~ <sup>m. de la Fols</sup> Family Home - Child Hood Home. which is up for sale.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Tragedy story About mom who drove min. van with two of her children. In Hudson River. In New York.
- Report About Budget Fight. / And other Political Issues. / Interview with Michele Bachmann. OF Minnesota. And Tea party candidate. about budget.
- Report / Debate About Airport Screening of Young children.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report of A night club scene in Miami Florida.
- Today Investigation segment / update about "baby case read" program.

M TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/14/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Air Traffic Controllers & Changes.  
From FAA.

- Political Issues / Reports.

- Report About woman who killed child and  
Herself by driving van, to Hudson River -

- Top Headline News & Weather -

- Story About A Popular Teacher Gunned Down  
in front of his Florida Home Interview  
wife & daughter.

- Story About Traffic light cameras.

- Report / cut down Royal Wedding.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 4/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interviewed Donald Trump.
- Top headline news + weather.
- Story about Afghanistan. Author under fire.
- Story / Interviewed <sup>A woman</sup> ~~woman~~ who was assaulted by man she met on match.com. And giving the website.
- Royal wedding update.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Close call of Airplane carrying ~~Michelle~~ First Lady Michelle Obama.
- Interview Sec. of Homeland Security ~~Janet Napolitano~~ Janet Napolitano on Air Traffic controller and New Terror Warning System.
- Political News / Issues / Report About Donald Trump.
- Report about ~~oil~~ EXPL 1 year Annivers. of The Oil Rig EXPLOSION / OIL SPILL OF GULF. Interview Louisiana Gov. Bobby Jindal.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> murders of British Tourists in Florida.
- Report of Charl. B. Sheen Fight for custody of children. In court.
- Royal wedding ~~the~~ update. / Story



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/21/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Bomb discovered at mall Brent School OF 12 year anniversary of Columbine.
- top) Head line news & weather.
- update of fighting in Libya + two Journalist <sup>Photo</sup> has been ~~killed~~ killed + interview with vents. of <sup>AM</sup> Journalist who was arrested. In Libya...
- Update of search of missing girl <sup>Woman</sup> in Tennessee
- Update on Royal wedding.
- Story of two young girls who committed suicide + interview family members.
- Report of tracking device on iPad + iPods
- Story of Congress battling about C-PS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on John Sen John McCain visit to Libya.

- A report about gas prices.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Story about a new <sup>Federal</sup> prison in New Hampshire. + has no money to open it. Due to budget cuts.
- update on British Royal wedding
- story about <sup>about</sup> ~~ARREST~~ of 15 year old that was murdered in Florida 6 X people arrested
- story about some of cast <sup>members</sup> of Happy Days singing CBS over merchandise song. part. T.S.
- look at British Royal wedding gowns.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/25/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

MORE ON ROYAL WEDDING

MASS ESCAPE OF TALIBAN PRISONERS IN AFGHANISTAN

GADDAFI'S COMPOUND BOMBED

GABRIELLE GIFFORDS WILL ATTEND SHUTTLE LAUNCH

AL IN D.C.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- President Obama's Release of Birth Certificate - Reaction of It, Interview with David Gregory about IT.
- Report about Shooting for Afghanistan. 45 service men were killed.
- Report on Deadly Storms towards western United States
- Update on Royal wedding.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story/Update of missing man ~~in Oregon~~ <sup>of Florida</sup>
- Missing mother speaks out.
- Interview/Story of a Royal Photographer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/28/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Deadly tornado in South East, part of united states. ~~Alabama~~

Top Headline News + weather

- up'd date on Royal wedding. / Interv. Kw. / ~~Stories~~

Reports / STORIES



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     4/29/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- highlights of Royal wedding
- update on proposed storm for South East part of United States.
- update on top headline news & weather

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/2/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

DEATH OF OSAMA BIN LADIN



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 4/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of deadly storms in mid section of united state
- update on crisis in SYRIA + Libya
- Top Headline news + weather
- update on Royal Wedding
- story/update on two young girls who committed suicide. interview with mothers of the girls.
- GUEST - PRINCE WILLIAMS GOBATZAKI - HIS MAJESTY KING CONSTANTINE OF GREECE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Reports on ~~death of~~ mission to kill ~~OSAMA~~ Bin Laden. OSAMA Bin LADEN.
- Interview John Brennan, <sup>White House</sup> & Counter Terrorism Advisor.
- Report about if "Enhanced" Interrogation (After Boarding) produce clues to help kill Bin Laden.
- Interview ~~former~~ former Sec of State. Condoleezza Rice.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story about Navy seals ~~from~~ The military group that killed Bin Laden.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/4/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update / reports on Death of Osama Bin Laden.
- Interview Mayor of New York Michael Bloomberg.
- Report of Bin Laden's compound.
- Report about AL QAEDAS new Leader Ships.
- TV Headline News & Weather.
- Report about Prince William & Kate. After the wedding.
- Interview with Michael Jackson's mother Katherine Jackson.
- A Story of a woman who can't remember faces. Recognize. Faces.

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update / report / interviews on death of ~~SARAH~~ OSAMA Bin Laden.
- T-P Headline news & weather.
- update on Phoebe Prince case. <sup>young</sup> girl who committed suicide for being bullied.
- story of a rented ~~LAP~~ top and tracking/spi/c software.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri.    

DATE:     5/6/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update story on The Death of Osama Bin Laden.  
- ~~And~~ President <sup>Obama</sup> to visit some of Sept. 11 team

that killed ~~Obama~~ Osama Bin Laden.

- ~~Interview~~ <sup>Top</sup> Headline News & weather.

- Report <sup>of</sup> Royal couple <sup>Prince</sup> William & Kate.

to ~~come~~ visit California/America.

story about Police officer pushing a 14-year old girl <sup>under</sup> ~~off~~ <sup>foot</sup> against wall and caught on ~~tape~~.

- update on Phoebe Prince case & Phoebe's

mother speaks out at accused bullies.

- ~~The~~ Report the House from "Home Alone"

movie is up for sale.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/9/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

MORE ABOUT OSAMA

MISSISSIPPI RIVER FLOODING

GAS PRICES

GUEST - NATALIE HOLLOWAY'S MOTHER

MERIDETH IS ON DR WHO

MERIDETH MAKES OFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT ON LEAVING TODAY

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of Mississippi River Flooding Report from Memphis Tenn. From AL Roker.
- Report on Aftermath of Raid on Osama bin Laden.
- Interview Speaker of House, JOHN BOEHNER on D. Rep. Political Issues.
- Top Headline News + weather, update on Spite of Arnold Schwarzenegger, + MARIA SHRIVER.
- A Discussion <sup>TIPS</sup> on Renovation - In Today's Real Estate Segment. when setting floors
- Report about Prince William's Kites Honey moon.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/11/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of Flooding on Mississippi River.
- Report About 2012 Pres. Election.
- Interview KHAL ROVE.
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Report About ~~SARAH~~ FERGUSON who speaks out. Oprah. About not being invited to wedding.
- Report About women who has CANCER, possess custody, JR children in court + Because of Disease. Interview with women.
- Story & Interview Man: who survived a pile through his head. Also Interview Surgeon



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 5/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about Osama bin Laden's private journal

- update on mississipi River flooding

- Report on political issues / 2012 Pres. Election.  
+ Report about Newt Gingrich former speaker of House who is running for Pres. ...

- Top headline news & weather

- update on missing / kidnapped young girl from a Portugal resort MADELEINE McCANN. Four years ago mother writes book & fetch video parents.

- A story / report about ~~Deaths~~ ~~of~~ ~~babies~~ in today's young children & BABIES. In Today's Investigate Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on 2 suicide Attack on Pakistan military training center 80 people dead. At least dead.
- Report about Bin Laden & Internet.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report/Discuss on Pot. Pres Races/2012.
- Pres Election. Report about Mitt Romney.
- Interview David Gregory of Meet The Press. on Political Issues.
- Report about ~~gas~~ oil/comparisons & prices.
- story/update about The High school student who is Banned to go to prom. For Trespassing.
- update on Casey Anthony Murder case.
- A Investigative Report about Plunkers and Plunking scam.
- update Report Actor ~~Ashton~~ <sup>Ashton</sup> Katcher. <sup>could</sup> with Replace CHARLIE Sheen on CBS Two & Half men.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/16/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

HEAD OF IMF ARRESTED IN NY FOR SEX ASSAULT

CATHAY PACIFIC JET MAKES EMERGENCY LANDING IN SINGAPORE

SHUTTLE ENDEAVOUR BLASTS OFF

H.S. KID GETS TO GO TO PROM

JERSEY SWORE CAST IN ITALY

M TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Arnold Schwarzenegger who admitted of fathering child with a family worker. He is 16 years old

- Queen of England visit - Ireland & security issues.

- update / discussion on sexual assault case of French banker Dominique Strauss-Kahn.

- 2012 Pres. Race & Pol. + Int. News

- Top Headline News & weather

- In Today Invest segment A Report of a drug that college students are abusing to do well in school.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/18/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ARNOLD ~~STAR~~ SCHWARZENEGGER. Scandal.
- update on STRAUSS-KHAN ~~SEX~~ French Banker Accused.

OR Sexually Assaulted A Hotel maid. Interview  
Lawyer of victim.

- update on 2012 Presidential Race. - Report  
about Newt Gingrich.

Stop Headline News + Weekly

Story of a college student who was killed  
when CRAIG LIST Don't Turned to Robbery &  
murder.

- story / Interview, woman & mother  
who was told by AIRLINE WAS TO FAST TO  
FLY + Needed to Buy Extra Tickets.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 5/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update/Details on Schwarzenegger Scandal.
- update on Dominique Strauss-Kahn. French.

Banker, Accused of Assaulting a Hotel, Maids  
in New York City.

- A Report about <sup>Obama</sup> Obama's last message  
before his death.

- TVD. Headline News + weather.

- Report about Questions of a mining accidents  
that killed 29 miners. Last year in

FLorida. Report on Delay of Casey Trial in

Consumer Alert - on overcharges from ATT on  
I Phone + I PADS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on former French Banker Dominique Strauss-Kahn. / Discussion About His House Arrest
- Reaction of speech, <sup>Pres.</sup> Obama's <sup>mid-se.</sup> speech About. mid-east Peace.
- update on former Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger. Sidel.
- Report About unA bomber <sup>ted</sup> KACZYNSKI. + Tyndal. Raising in Jr 1982
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story About mother, who ~~TOLD~~ LIVED about giving Daughter Botax To win Beauty contest <sup>8 or 10 years old</sup>
- Report of A <sup>40</sup> year career <sup>invest.</sup> OF A new. Prog called "Bath. SALTS"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/23/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Update on the extreme tornado/weather in the midwest in Missouri + Nebraska, rescue efforts

~~a cloud of ash shot from a volcano~~

severe storm warnings, more tornado + flood watching

• Tom Pawlenty will formally announce he's running as a republican presidential candidate

• New details emerging about Arnold Schwarzenegger's mistress and her relationship with Maria Shriver

• Dominique Strauss-Kahn under house arrest for sex crimes

• Consumer News - timeshare owners giving their vacation shares away in order to unload the financial burden.

• Barack Obama visiting Ireland - Obama has Irish roots

• Amanda Knox Murder trial in Italy

• Foods with benefits - do foods/drinks with high fiber and anti-oxidants really pay off in your diet?



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~Tornado~~ DAMAGE IN Joplin Missouri
- Top headline news & weather
- Report About The mystery OF A Flight. French. That crashed. 2 years ago.
- Report About Pres. Obama's European visit. In Britain.
- update / Report on The Anthony Casey Trial. ~~Case~~ Investigative Report about Air medic needless. Medevac Flights

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 5/25/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>Deadly</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update ON <sup>Deadly</sup> Tornadoes In OKLAHOMA AND OTHER PARTS OF US

- Fed Justice Dept OKs. Criminal charges against

Former Pres. candidate John Edwards. on

misuse of Campaign Funds. ~~keep~~

- Top Headline News & weather

- update on Pres. Obama's visit In England

on H.S. European Trip

- update / <sup>trial</sup> OF Casey Anthony Trial

- update on ARNOLD SCHWARTZENEGGER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 5/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- updates on townships for midwest.
- POLITICAL NEWS/REPORTS.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Elizabeth Smart. Faces man who kidnaped. Her in 2002. For 9 months.
- Report on story of Newt Gingrich And. His credit at Tiffanys.
- Daughter of woman/maid who had former GOV Arnold Schwarzenegger Baby.
- Update on trial of Casey Anthony. Interview. Her parents lawyer.
- In Today's Money A Discussion on Financially FRAGILE.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 5/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Memorial Day Traveling.
- Politics / 2012 Pres Election - Report on Sarah Palin.

Interview with David Gregory of "Meet the Press."

< TV Head Line News + Weather,

- update on Casey Anthony Trial.

- Report on Allergy Season + Tips.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/30/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

MEMORIAL DAY

LESTER + NATALIE HOSTING

KAGNY ANTHONY MURDER TRIAL

OBAMA TOURS JOPLIN MO

SARAH PALIN IN DC MOTORCYCLE PARADE

OBAMA EXPECTS TO NAME NEW JOINT CHIEFS CHAIRMAN

CHINA'S GHOST CITIES

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/31/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on President <sup>to be</sup> L. RICE for 2012.
- Interview <sup>former Pres. Sen. & Pres. Candidate</sup> former Gov. M. T. Romney. one on one.
- update about <sup>former Pres. Sen. & Pres. Candidate</sup> John Edwards & his legal troubles.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Report about cast of "Jersey Shore" for <sup>Friday</sup> "Smack E" hits a police car!!
- A Report on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Report on Jet Ski Accident of Pop Star singer. Shear Kingston.
- Real Estate, Top News / Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Leadline news & weather.
  - Political News/Reports.
  - Update on The Italian Leader on ~~Italy~~ ~~to~~.
  - Latest on Case Anthony Trial.
  - Report About Cell Phones & Cancer.
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/2/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of tornado's hitting Massachusetts.
- Political news - update on Wade Pierce, of Congressman

Weiner, and his Twitter account, + 2012 Pres. Race.

- Top Headline news + weather.

- Story about Matt <sup>Lauer</sup> ~~Laureas~~. Audience with Pope + interview Arch Bishop Timothy Doland of New York

- update on trial of Casey Anthony.

- A look at Day of Pope Benedict ~~XVI~~

- A Discussion of Issues Facing The Catholic Church Today with Arch Bishop Timothy Doland.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     6/3/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report <sup>Sen.</sup> John EDWARDS HAS been indicted for using campaign funds to hide secret affairs & secret love child.

- Report on <sup>Disappointment</sup> in employment numbers. Business  
- Top Head Line News & weather

- A Report about Jaycee Dugard, sends message to kidnapers at their sentencing.

- Father being held hero when family was held gunpoint at a bank robbery in Florida.

- update on Casey Anthony Trial.

- A Report story about <sup>strange</sup> show about Food Addictions

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

NATALIE MORALES BIRTHDAY

5 US. SERVICE MEMBERS KILLED IN IRAQ

MORE FLOODS IN MIDWEST

WILDFIRES IN ARIZONA

JOHN EDWARDS MISTRESS OUT + ABOUT

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/7/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>Twitter</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on text ~~scandal~~ of Rep. Anthony Weiner's scandal.
- Top Headline news & weather
- Report of missing Indiana College Student
- Update on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Story about British Royal Family & Inter. issue. Sarah Ferguson.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Heat in ACRES parts of US.
- Latest on ~~fire~~ wild fires in ARIZONA.
- update on congressman Anthony Weiner. Twitter scandal & aftermath.
- ~~update~~ update on 2012 Pres Race. Political News.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- update on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Look at Best commercials of 2010.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/9/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW 45 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Air strikes in Yemen.
- update on Anthony Wiener Twitter scandal.
- Report on Record Heat in East/Midwest.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- update on missing Indiana College student.
- update on case Anthony <sup>trial</sup> case.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report About Newt Gingrich. & Sen. Rep. Anthony Weiner & other political news.
- Report About Sarah Palin, & Emails. Being Released. When She was Gov<sup>of</sup> ALASKA.
- UPDATE. OF MISSING College student. In Indiana.
- Report About Book. ON ANTHONY ATTACKS, Author. Book Claims FBI Suspects That Authorities Had Report man. who did it.
- update on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Story About woman who survived a chimpanzee Attack Recored a New Face transcript Interview with Daughter.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

JACKIE EVANCHO PERFORMS

NEW PHOTOS OF WIENER

PILS OF GABRIELLE GIFFORDS

DALLAS MAVERICKS WIN NBA TITLE

KAYLEE ANTHONY CASE MAY BE MISTRIAL

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/14/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Featured~~ Exclusive Interview with Pres OBAMA.
- update on 2012 pres RACE AND new Hampshire.

Republican Debate -

- top Head line news & weather.

- update on missing Indiana College student.  
And Interview with parents



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News & weather -

- update/Report on ~~Anti~~ <sup>Rep</sup> sea. Anthony Weiner  
Sex-texting scandal.

- Report About Newt Gingrich Campaign.

Interview with David Gregory of Meet The Press  
on Newt ~~and~~ Gingrich and 2012 Presidential

Race.

- Report About Spiderman Broadway Show.

~~Report on Casey Anthony trial.~~

- Report on Casey Anthony Trial.

- In Today's Health Report/segment A Report  
Discussion on Govt. New Guidelines on Sun screen  
with Dr. Nancy Snyder, Medical Curves Radio.

A Report/Study about Kate Middleton Sister  
Pippa.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/16/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

(<sup>2</sup> Special Report)

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report ~~Anthony~~ Anthony Weiner, Res. grade ~~TV~~ resign.
- Report on congress woman. Gitterd. <sup>progress</sup> ~~col. feat.~~ ~~after~~, being shot in January. in Tucson. ~~Arizona~~.
- Update on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Report about Senator & Pres candidate John Edwards, & His Legal Troubles.
- Report about Attempt of Robbery & Murder of ~~song~~ British pop star Jess Stone.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- News/Report about ~~man~~ ~~at~~ suspicious vehicle and man arrested at Arlington Nat. Cemetery
- update on Anthony ~~Weiner~~ <sup>Weiner</sup> & his resignation
- Report on Debate on involvement in Libya involvement between Congress & President Obama.
- Report on Greece & it's collapsing Economy
- Top Handling News & weather
- update on Casey Anthony Trial.
- Story/Interview of a <sup>former</sup> Reality show couple who ends up on Capitol Hill ~~as~~ a ~~Commissioner~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

MICHELLE OBAMA IN SOUTH AFRICA

NEW TWIST IN AMANDA KNOX TRIAL

EVALUATIONS IN ARIZ. + NEW MEX. DUE TO WILDFIRES

MORE ON CASEY ANTHONY TRIAL

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/21/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.

- update on controversy sub. comments made.

By sen John McCain to interview with the Senator about them.

- Report about dismissal on <sup>supreme court</sup> class action.

- Law write - <sup>Filed by</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>what may</sup> ~~supreme court~~ worker.

~~Story~~ Story/Report on Deaths of Jack Ross Actor / ~~story~~ Ryan Dyna.

- Report on First Lady Trip with Daughter Trip To South Africa

- Update Casey Anthony Trial.

- Discussion on pre paid CARDS in today's money segment.

- Story of a man who stalked / <sup>Threatened</sup> ~~threatened~~ ~~and~~ ~~scaring~~ Baseball official. Because son did not make Team.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Preview of President Obama's speech about US Troops Draw down in Afghanistan.
- Update on Pres. Politic. / Former Utah Gov. John. Huntsman. Announces He will Run for 2012 Election + Interview with Him.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Runaway mom. Pleads guilty of Fraud. + ID Theft.
- Casey Anthony Trial.
- ~~File~~ / File works SAFETY | ~~Report~~ / <sup>Report</sup> Demonstration
- Story / Look AT A Full size Replica of Noah's ARK. In The Netherlands.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/23/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about a mob boss & one of FBI's most wanted James Bulger. HAS been captured.
- Evacuation of ~~the~~ town in North Dakota due to flooding.
- Report on President Obama's speech / <sup>plus</sup> about with ~~down~~ of troops. Interview Tom Brokaw.
- About President's speech.
- Top headline news & weather.
- update on actress Lindsay Lohan. / back to court.
- update on case of Anthony T. h. And. A Fed. Rule about Death Penalty ~~Rule~~.
- Arrest of a <sup>suspect</sup> ~~man~~ of a shooting ~~ra~~ <sup>ra</sup> ~~page~~ <sup>page</sup> at a pharmacy in New York.
- Report about a Pilot rant on a open mic. on a Southwest Airline.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     6/24/11    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on the capture of mobster whitey Bulger.

And How He Avoided Authorities for years.

- Interview Gov. Chris Christie

- Report about Actress Lindsay Lohan

- Report about First Lady Michelle Obama, African Trip, + Interview

- Interview update on Casey Anthony trial. Interview Her Parents. Lawyer.

A Report about Keeping your Home <sup>Safe</sup> from Wild Fires.



LM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

FLOODS IN N-D.

MICHAEL BALHMAN FORMALLY ANNOUNCES CANDIDACY

RUMORS ABOUT PRINCE HARRY & PIPPA MIDDLETON

MORE ABOUT CASEY ANTHONY TRIAL

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: TUES

DATE: 6/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Three nuclear facilities, threatened by~~  
WILD FIRE THREATENS LOS ALAMOS NUCLEAR Lab. In Los Alamos New Mexico.
- Floods threatened couple of nuclear power plants in Nebraska
- Political news/Issues. Update on 2012 Election  
Interv. Rep. Michelle Bachmann. A candidate for president for GOP.
- Update on missing college student in Indiana.
- UP DATE ON CASEY ANTHONY ~~case~~ trial.
- Report about a Auto warranty scam from Detroit: Pidelis.
- Report about Princess Polyms.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of protests in Greece as lawmakers. Singing. ~~unpopular~~ unpopular laws.
- Report wild fire close to nuclear lab in Los Alamos New Mexico.
- update on Pres. Race of 2012 Pres. Race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report about Asteroids <sup>oids</sup> & space junk.
- updates on Casey Anthony Trial.
- A look at small house in New York City.
- World's ugliest dog yoda interview owners.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 6/30/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Political News / Issue. ~~Reports~~ Interviews

David Plouffe A Senior White House Advisor.

- update on Amanda Knox leaving in Italy.

- update on Brito Royal visit to North America of William & Kate.

- update on Casey Anthony Trial.

Report About Royal wedding in Monaco  
And Rumor of Bride getting cold feet & running away

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 4/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11 pm

~~7:00~~ 8:00 PM

AN IMPECCABLE FAMILY - THE MYSTERY IN EFFINGHAM COUNTY

AN IMPROBABLE CRIME

JEALOUSY, BREED, MORE...

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

4/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 PM - 8:00 PM

"Stalin Memories"

Dateline investigates the story of

an American child abducted by his mother

to Italy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 4/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9:00 - 10:00 PM

2 FAMILIES - 2 JOURNEYS IN BROAD DAYLIGHT

TWO TEEN GIRLS GO MISSING...

Keith Morrison Investigates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

4/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 PM - 8:00 PM

"The Boy From Bobby House 10"

Keith Morrison investigates the

story of a special needs boy. when



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2/ks

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 4/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9:00 - 10:00 PM

- "Deadly Ligations" of murder

Deadline investigates a tale of murder

- "The Night Before Halloween" of murder

Another tale of murder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC  
7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Inside Mexico's Drug War"

Dateline Investigates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

James

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 4/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9:00 - 10:00 PM

- "Deadly Connection"
- "As Darkness Fall"
- Deadline investigates tales of murder.

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Kate Middleton's journey to royalty from a multi-

generational coal-mining family to her private

education to becoming a future princess.

More about Kate Middleton's family history.

Kate Middleton, future princess, continued.

Angle Sea, England - home to the future king & queen

prior to their wedding ceremony

The Royal Wedding - who's designing what, how is the

world reacting?, how will the new couple react to

marriage?

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 4/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9:00 - 10:00 PM

"Path of Destruction"

Devastation caused by a massive storm

Storm chasers chasing tornadoes with video cameras

First hand accounts of those

not wanting to see a tornado up close

who did anyway

FEMA - were they helpful?

"The Royal Wedding"  
A Dateline Special

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Misc. Date Line Extravaganza

- Gaby Giffords

- Obama

- Steven Tyler

- Bridesmaids

Interviewed the way through by NBC News coverage of President Obama

At about 7:45pm NBC News cuts off Dateline to announce the death of Osama Bin Laden.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 yrs

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 5/6/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9:00 - 10:00 PM

"The Bathub Mystery"

A young woman is dead, was it murder?

Dateline Investigates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Father and Son

Deadline Investigates the story

of an international custody battle.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 5/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9:00 - 10:00 PM

"The Great Escape"

headline investigates the story of a missing person.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

5/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

*Handed files - INVEST/BATT/6 REPAIRMENT.*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

JRS

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 5/20/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9:00 - 10:00 PM

"Relentless"

Dateline Investigates a Murder Mystery.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

5/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"The Hansen Files"

Chris Hansen hidden camera investigations

- "Bath Salts"

- Bicycle Thieves

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 5/27/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9:00 - 10:00 PM

"The Haunting"

Keith Morrison Investigates a Horror

take from the late 1970's.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

5/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

~~Families~~ ask why their

sons were killed in Afghanistan with

Letters to It.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~FRIDAY~~ Wednesday  
DATE: 6/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 10-11pm 9:00-10:00 PM

"Completed"

Deadline Investigates a tale of murder

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

shes

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 6/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9:00 - 10:00 PM

"Lost and Found"

DateLine investigates a tale of kidnapping.

"Death in the Driveway"

DateLine investigates a tale of murder.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

6/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"America Now: A Circle of Hands"

Dateline investigates the story of

a community who helped a needy family.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 6/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm  
9:00-10:00 PM

"The Boy from Baby House 10"

A special needs boy who touched  
so many lives.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

6/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"My Kid would Never Bully"

Hidden camera bullying by teens showed to the parents.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Monday  
DATE: 6/13/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 10-11pm 7:00-8:00 PM

"The Night Before Halloween" w/ Lester Holt  
A young woman is murdered at her job at KFC. Police have no leads until 20 years later when the prime suspect's alibi falls through.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed

DATE: 6/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

"Deadly Concoction"

Deadline investigates a murder mystery -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 6/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC  
9:00 - 10:00 PM

Small town girl moves to  
Las Vegas and gets herself killed.  
Dante in movies.  
Also the last on the Casey Anthony  
trial.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

AKES

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 6/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9:00 - 10:00 PM

"Deadly Exposure"

A 19<sup>th</sup> dies from carbon monoxide

poisoning. was it murder?  
date line investigates.

"Lost at Sea"

lost at sea.

date line investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

6/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"America Now: Faces Against Violence"

Outline investigates the

violence in Chicago.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/2/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS

AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE.

PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR

SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on crisis/disaster in Japan.

- Story of a Airline plane, who with roof torn.

open & made emergency landing. Interview a passenger who was known on the plane.

Report <sup>Discussed</sup> on economy / unemployment numbers.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Story/Report about culture of americans presented and.

Released in Syria for involvement in protest.

- Story of missing woman / police recruit from Florida.

- Update on England Royal wedding of William & Kate.

- A Story / special segment called secrets of A...

Today secrets of Hitler. CONCIERGE.

- calling murder mystery and a cryptic note.

- Report on Released all types of actress Lindsay

Altman. Felt: Filling Dream.

- Story about 13 year old girl. Felt: Filling Dream.

before the report from / in her view, you are girl matter.

a & Botswat Ball caught

- Story about town. That allows to send family

to know four <sup>in the</sup> Johnson - to

See the Sun Spring.

OVER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/9/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE.

PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

6:00 - 8:00 AM

SATURDAY TODAY

Report on Budget Deal. Has been made as  
Govt shut down.

Tell Head Line News & weather

Update on Barack Obama

Story about Dr. Nigles Ch. P.S.

Report of a search for a serial killer

Inter view Eric S. ~~INSTEAD~~ OF BIGGEST  
Loser. ~~William M. Chaffetz~~

Call at a old Michael's bar & shelter for  
Congressman in a western Virginia etc tel./Resor  
New It's a Tourist Sp.

~~Robert~~ at American Idol

Story/Interview with woman who lost her  
husband 30 years ago  
wants a fugitive from the law for 30 years  
and change her name Don't tell husband or CIA

Update Royal wedding.

Story about The Butler who lost her  
husband by a shark ~~Becky~~

A report about Bush or Obama

A segment about Central Int. pests & weeds

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/16/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Lizzie Borden's House

Search for Holly Bobo

Rules of Success in Royal Wedding

Capacitation of "All My Children" + "One Life to Live"

Buying other Homes Top Cities with Cheapest Homes

More bodies found in New York from suspected

serial killers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/23/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Report of Toward that ripped through ST license -

Interview of passenger, or airline that was in a plane when it crashed at St Louis Air Port.

Report about GUS faces.

Update on fighting in Libya.

Top headline news & weather.

Update on Royal wedding in London.

Update on the cop girl & her involve ment of murder which was a robbery gone bad? Interview with girl & victims mother.

Story of High school student who faked.

Pregnancy for a class project -

Story about would work at Vets for Travel.

From Tennessee to Washington DC to see with Memorial for first time.

Report on Lindsey Lohan.

Report on Casey Anthony trial.

Report about Reality TV Divs cast Rights

Discussion

Discussion on Healthy Breakfast.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/30/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

~~update on today~~  
 update on today - ~~update on today~~  
 States  
 update of streams / w. us.  
 update / reports of royal wedding -  
 for Britain - ~~update on today~~ of Prince William & Kate.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/7/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Update/Report on Death of Osama Bin Laden  
President Obama Meets Seal Team That ~~Starved~~ Starved

Killed Bin Laden & Also Targets All Taliban  
Steps for Recovery from Afghanistan

Discussion on War & Terrorism in the

MSNBC Chief of Staff Analyst Murray Martin Hoffman  
Report/About Economy & Jobs in ~~Development~~ Development

Update on Flooding in Delta / Mississippi River  
Top Headline News & Weather

Preview of Kentucky Derby  
Report About Pain of Bullying from celebrities  
Report/About ~~Business~~ Business & Acting News

Story of Canadian Woman Missing for 20 Years  
Found Alive. ~~Miss~~ Miss Neuman Husband still missing  
Update on Missing woman. Holly Bobo from

Report About Governor DeWalt Paul McNulty Engaged  
Beverly Hill Bill's Star - starring Matal Toys

~~over on Black~~  
~~over on Black~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/14/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

6:00 - 8:00 AM

SATURDAY TODAY

update on miss. B. per. Flooding. Report will be  
will open flood gates. Report will be  
from land/Honda

Story about wild animals & flooding.

Report on Presidential Polls/2012 Pres Race.

Top headline news & weather.

Story about High School Student Banned.

From from, for Press passing on School Party  
After hours of partying in a square tower  
Tiger woods. Party from a point out.

Report about Tiger woods also dropped out.

Report of sales of Mega Mansions

Update also killed a undercover Police Officer  
to kill the band has been covered.

A Report/Interview in the House with 5 OP.

New Jersey.

Update on the selection of Casey Mathews

Story of David Goldman, who fought to get his son back in

Brazil

Report about Fighting. Consider for women  
for their 30% of HD-5.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/21/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

6:00 - 8:00 AM

SATURDAY TODAY

Report about Dominique Strauss Khan & his arrest

Report Agail President Obama & Michelle Obama

of Iskeal

TV. Leadline News & weather.

Report on Flooded Mississippi River.

Review of Prokness Race Race.

Amanda Knox Trial update.

Shirley A Schuytzenagge. Berkeley

Possible Distractions

A Report That Today Is Judge ment. Day.

310. Proaches. - The Rappave. According to the

Jatavik Actor. Dick van Dyke.

update on Casey Anthony Trial.

Report About Bombers Taking care of the

harmful children.

Interview with Actress Julie Foster. And her.

New Movie The "Bencher" co starring meel G. B. S. W.







KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/18/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE.

PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR

SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Report of a united airlines computer glitch. Stranded passengers at airport overnight.

-update on Rep. Gabby Gifford. Recovery and visit to Tucson Arizona.

-Pres. Obama & House Speaker - Boehner. A play golf & ~~talk~~ issues.

In a social setting.

-Discussion on "Golf Summit" & other political news.

-update on Anthony Weiner.

Top Leading Acts & mention.

-Editorial About Miss Colorado.

-Story about 20-year old Barefoot Bandit. Pleaded guilty to seven charges.

In Today's Consumer Section & Report. About Retro Packaging. on some product.

Report about Adult Gymnastic Classes.

-Report on Casey Anthony Trial.

Over

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/25/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of Mutual Train Accident in Nevada.
- ~~Report~~ Same sex marriage legal in New York.

APPEL, legislation / Bill signed by Gov.

- Report of Flooding in North Dakota.

- Report on Wild fires in parts of Southern parts of United States.

- Update on ~~Jim~~ capture of ~~James~~ <sup>Arch</sup> Boss.

James ~~Smith~~ Butler & his civil friend.

- Discuss on politics ~~Clinton~~ <sup>Clinton</sup> Author.

Richard Wolfe.

- Top head line news of weather.

- Report of Actor Peter Falk who ~~was~~ famous for his role of Columbo passed away.

Update on story of man who ~~beat~~ <sup>beat</sup> people.

at a New York pharmacy.

- Look back of Death of <sup>Michelle</sup> Jackson 2 years ago. Effect on family today & ~~father~~ <sup>mother</sup> sister later at Jackson.

- Report-story about white water rafting accident caught on helmet camera ~~thru~~ <sup>in</sup> 3 people involved.

- Update on Casey Anthony trial.

- Interview ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~author~~ <sup>author</sup> of "Let for Cleveland".

0/0/0

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 A.M.~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Grain 5 bells - High Demand/High Price - Crop watch

Fertilizer Prices vs Corn Prices / Round table price

WEATHER - LAKE - DRY SE Georgia - Dustin Johnson 6-9 P.M.

Johns World - John Phipps - Out of condition brains -

Deadliest Year of Accidents + Deaths - 5/11/10

GOLF and Agriculture - Postcards on greens

Tornado chase - Kent Ralters - <sup>Gayle's corn reports</sup> Howard Oswald - Short

Weather Report - Springtime in Tornado country - <sup>more</sup> the

Workshop for Farmer - Built into a hillside (underground)

Pastor Black - Designing the part of a cowboy

Tractor trails - Van Deren vintage Tractor - L Series 1/29-7936

Mail Bag -

Lincoln NC.

McKee's United Methodist Church

175 yrs

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Round Table Group - Jim Bauer - Art Peil

Mattibag - Early habits - John Phillips  
Kentucky 4h

Trade Agreement

Meat inspection

College cost and Early Choices

Weather

Sprint for Heartland - Rep for Rehabilitation

Baxter Black - How a Farmer Becomes a Rancher

Teacher fails

County Church Salute - Melrose Methodist, Ohio  
Marilyn Bag

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

4/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE.

PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR

SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 A.M.~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Idan Phylis - what to plant? - All PEI - Bit crops USDA report watch

Corn planted this year higher food costs affect harvesting.

Exported Beef + Pile up ↑ - Korea get back from Hoop + milk

Crop worth - and co v. D no planting, lots of rain in MN,

Bob Uterbeck - Ag Journal - Brown Banking - Advanced Trading

Stock Quotes - BBR Interest - Dow Jones Industrial

Weather - Mike the farmer - moisture for Ohio/Maryland

To this world - commentary from John Phylis - weather planning (Process notes)

Power MANDATE - 33% generation must be renewable resources

Weather - chilly in northern plains - storm system in central Eastern state  
Spirit of the Heartland - Champaign - Mustang/Canada Family - Alternative for

NEEDS -

Tractor Falls -

JEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 A.M.~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

EPA Lisa Jackson - Iowa - FREE TRADE Agreement

Ton Fall - Headlines - EPA visit, A

Crop watch - Rough Shicken Texas

Market wrap - Mike Roth, Al Bell, Ryan Deberry

Corn Prices up with more ethanol use - Commentaries/Tech Analysis

Weather updates - Tetstream NE / Midwest Heavy Rain

Animal Abuse on Internet - Dairy calls Beat with Pickaxes to Death

Ward Farms Destroy Mt Habitats - Egg Deviation 12 million

Warner Nationally: Spirit of Re Heartland with

Barter Black, Tractor Tales



DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/11/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

NET WEATHER - Soybean Growth - Louisiana Rice

Cap worth - Agro Report - Dustin Johnson (Elliott)

Higher costs / Higher Demand - Chris Hurt (Economic Perspective)

Stock quotes - Weather - Drought Monitor

Texas World - Apology to single people - John Phipps

Rural Market Index - more organic food sales (4%)

Weather - Above normal temperatures - chilly air comes from Pa

Spirit of the Heartland - New 4H - Teenager volunteers

RES lawsuit - Turkey Litter into ~~Philadelphia~~ (Litter Initiatives Grants from Penn State)

Travel Tales - country church salute

Mailbag with John Phipps -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Mississippi River overflow - Madison Missouri flooding

Corn Behind, also wheat and sugar -

Agro Desk - Mike Floer (TRADER) + Bill Beterman (ALABAMA)

Weather - Drought monitor - Southeast + East FL, Texas, Louisiana

West Plains, Arizona

Willberg - Soybean in? Lindsey Hill/beans - legume acres of

Low water in Illinois - Eligible for Disaster Funds

Lawsuit Against Food Man - Sweetener/legume vs Corn - Sugar shortage

Grain Test - Fluorescent lights on veges helps confirm growth/health

Mike Hoffman - weather

Spirit of Heartland - Community classes in FLA, Marcia (John Deere

1 year old plow reworked - the

BAKTER Black - 3 Brothers who can't get on the

Geestling Family -

Some PAGE...

Tractor Takes - Ford 2000 - Robt Smith - Pullen out + deep

Country Church Salute - Little Chapel or Prairie

Patch and Bought Bracts

LIFE

6x6" 18 ft high  
1866 - Melville, Minn

Marlburg - World Ag-outpost

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

John Phipps - weather update - A BRODESK GREG HUNT + GREG WAGNER

CROPWATCH - DRY CORN SEASON

Stock Quotes.

MIKE HOFFMAN - METEOROLOGIST - DROUGHT MONITOR

Mailbag - Adequate Drainage could impact corn producers

~~USA~~ - 3 million acres hit by floods - 10% crops opening spillway -

LA schools may ban chocolate milk - May curb use by students

Spirit of the Heartland - 4H helps kids learn golf <sup>(Title First)</sup> <sub>(Parker Range)</sub>

BATS helpful to stroke victims - chemical in saliva dissolves clots

Tractor Tales - Midland - 660 Diesel - the tractor - SD

McBain Lutheran - Lindsborg Kansas - church salute - 100y

Mailbag - If we see such a small percentage of food output, which are here so many American pass on food around

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

How is abundance measured? Drought impact - crop watch  
GARY Wilhelm - commodity analyst - Andy Shisler - Analyst

WEATHER WATCH - DROUGHT monitor - OK AND TEXAS - SE. FLA, SW

Mike Hoffmann - DET Stream Monday - FARMER This coming week - Chances of showers North

DEBT Limited EFFECTS on Society?

John Phipps on College Grads and Job Market - All Pell - Ag Careers.com

Highest amount of jobs in Midwest - 90% local placement - Big issues of unemployment

Weather - Mike Hoffmann - 30 Day precipitation

Spirit of Puffball - (New Mexico) Mesalands School of Rodeo

Baxter Black - Storm poetry

1967-2030 - Tractor tales - Santa Clara

Country Church Salute:

Pop County Oregon - Oak Grove Community Chapel - 100 years old

News Director LINDSEY Hill DIES IN CAR Wreck -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Pork Temp lowered - NEW ways to Cook pork ...

Ethanol Run CARS Indi Raceway

Cropwatch - John Phipps

Tim Bower and Mark ~~Dove~~ Most important crop - 3 million in Ohio needs TO BE SAID and in ground

Meteorologist Mike Ho Fran - Tornadoes in Indiana - Thunderstorms in Mid west

Drought in Louisiana + TEXAS -

Letters - About Lindsey Hill

Clinton Griffiths - FARMER FEEDING THE WORLD - Afghanistan

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Verlo Pak Expo - 2 run watch

Round table Summer Session Eastern Iowa -

Mark Gold, John Corn, Will Peterman,

Weather watch with Cindy Klausen

Johns world - John Phipps - Farmers in Denmark

TEMP READOUT in Cars -

All Pell - Drought worries in TEXAS - Food in Europe

Food Safety Report Card in US - 1/2 Food Cut in Budget  
Malware increases

Cindy Klausen - Weather - 90 day precip -

Spirit of Heartland - FRB - DALE WOLFSON - Promotes  
75 Day Journey - Raising \$  
with Tractors

All Pell - Tractor Tails - TED Rankl - Avon Park FLA  
CRANK Start Tractors - RADLAB - in ENR  
starts on Gas - switches to Kerosene - Has to be the

Spring Valley Lutheran Church in Dakota - Fire in 2010 - Rebuilt  
Spring Valley

Mailbag - Waterflood and Flooding - Are we responsible?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

- Round table conversation about corn crop development
- Ethanol studies bring legislation changes
- pesticides effect on current crops
- Spirit of the Heartland -
- Tractor Tales

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

• Strategy for the future or Market

• Weather is looking good at Dry area

• Grow your own food

• Concern about \$ lack of supplies

• Color of the week is green ☺



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Flight Fear - Metal Fatigue in Airplanes - S.W. Airlines

Private Pain - Kate Middleton - Bullied in school

Charlie Sheens Tour -

Unemployment Rate ~~AND~~ Govt. Shutdown

Weather - Hail, Snow in New England

Two Bodies found in Nuc plant in Japan

Community sends Butler to Houston - <sup>Camera</sup> Bald Eagles - <sup>Raptor</sup> Resource Center

Stolen memories

A Father's wish - Father tries to get son back from Italy

<sup>42 Hookers</sup> Belosconi and George Clooney - Maybe called to testify

Deby Koala Born in SF Zoo

LOSTER'S Workout MAKEOVER with JENNIFER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

STORMS - JAVICE - TORNADOES IN MIDWEST MAING EAST - 3 storm 5+ high.  
Flooding in RED RIVER IN N.D. and MN

JEMA - Obama on the town - visits Lincoln Memorial

NEXT YEARS BUDGET - DAVID Gregory - WEATHER

ROYAL WEDDING - whos who

Whale Pictures - HOME INVASION GONE WRONG - BEAUTY Queen - shoots ASIAN

weather - COSMETIC surgery and MEN - Round Table WITH PINK GUN

JEFF GARDRE (psychologist), Chester Elton (Career Coach) Fran Kemer (relationships Expert)

P-B. Sandwich competition - Margalit's Sandwich

MAURICKS Surfers - 6 story Building high

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

TORNADO - NC - Total Devastation - Virginia 45 Lives lost  
Obama gets earful from ~~SARA~~ Palin + Donald Trump  
Air traffic controller Asleep at job in Miami - A.C.A will make  
Restrictions on How much sleep before going on Duty.  
6-9 months to get Japan Nuke Plant under control  
Holly Bobo still missing - Nicholas Cage Arrested in New Orleans  
Women's Addiction to Food - Fall of Sam X - Bruce Campbell  
Disabled child invited to Royal Wedding - OLD FRIENDS OF MIDDLETONS  
The Real Kate Middleton  
PINT SIZE BOARDER/SNOW - WES MURKIN - 3 year old at olymp  
(NOW 5)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

TORNADO DAMAGE IN St. Louis - <sup>CONCERT</sup> AIRPORT / Demolished

ROYAL WEDDING - 5 Days away - William Reflects on Mother

PREDATOR DRONES USED IN LIBYA / MIGRATA - overshadowed by SIRYA

POPE ADRESSES MASS FOR EASTER - DODSON arrested for POT

UNITED DISCONTINUES BAGGAGE DISCOUNT - ITABBY biFFord WALKS <sup>SAYS</sup> <sup>with</sup> <sup>HIKE</sup>

JIBBS' MAKES \$ ON AMERICANS WITH English CANDY

BRENDON Marshall stabbed by wife with kitchen knife

Keenan ~~CANAL~~ - KID VIDEO warden - Rare Disease / (Cameo cele)

The GUYS GUIDE TO ROYAL WEDDING - (FLUFF PIECE)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

TUSCALOOSA

7:00 - 8:00 AM

PATH OF Destruction - TORNADO cleanup while death count increases  
TRIPOLI - AIRSTRIKE kills Khadaffy's youngest son and 3 grandchildren  
President <sup>VISITS</sup> Focuses Attention on Alabama - \$ Billion in DAMAGE -  
Seth Myers hosts White House Correspondents Dinner AS Obama  
Heating System Failure Cancels Endeavour Shuttle Lift OFF  
WEDDING UPDATES - Lindsey Lohan enters no contest plea  
MIRIA Carey has twins - TAMMA HOFF / weather -  
Live in the VATICAN - VERTIFICATION MASS - SAINT HOOD For the Pope?  
Bobby Flay on "America's Next Restaurant"  
Lester in Tuscaloosa - ~~Boy survives tornado~~ Lifting him out of home  
Hospital spared Damage - Many didn't survive - Overwhelming  
"Your Royal Wedding" Major Trends FOR YOU!  
BEN FOGEL - London and what to expect this year -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

VIDEOS OF Bin Laden - Poor VIDEOS of Him contact to compound - <sup>THROW ALCAIDA</sup> Mt Dissaray  
Kentucky Derby - 100th Run - "Animal Kingdom" Big winner

Memphis trying to hold back water <sup>48 FT + Rising</sup> from Mississippi - <sup>DAY GREY LIVE FROM</sup> Memphis (Underwater btw)

CASEY Anthony Trial (MURDER OF CHILD) - Jury selection Secret...

Show a Ride (Simulator) of Space Shuttle - Virtual space walk

Richard Leary - Release strike - Philicia James Norway - 2 pilot whale  
Release in Florida - <sup>Gunniss Peak</sup> Grouchy the Cat (Lowest Peak)

Mission up from Heshard:

Rita Chretien found Alive in trailer in Nevada - Stuck on Road.

(Albert) Heshard left with GPS - still not located.

Brazilian Boy update -

Reunion of Brothers - 1/2 Brothers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Floods on the way - <sup>Dominique</sup> French Candidate up For sex <sup>Assault</sup> charges  
Foot loose - school backs down For Dance - with <sup>KID ASKS girl to 9-on</sup> Big Letters on Field w/ <sup>conservative voters</sup>  
David Gregory on Mike Huckabee NOT Running - Mitch Daniels?  
Trek Wheeler (Man Found in Dumpster) Memorial - Veteran with Bi-pola  
Willy Wonka - 90 years ago  
Court Awards - great acts

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

LESTER HOLT + TENNA WOLFE - Rough Year For Storms

LADY GAGAN ON SNL - severe storms + tornadoes

OPRAH'S LAST SHOWS SPECTACULAR SEND OFF

Weather - JANICE

MARIO ADRETTI AND TENNA WOLFE GO FOR A RIDE - 140 MPH

Donald Trump's Last Celebrity Apprentice - Mini Car in Studio

INDY 500 100 years old - BONNIE SHIPSTEAD - 25 years old woman Race

Recovery From Storms -



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Memorial Day - ~~US NAVY~~ BAND - 20 members

Toplin survivors of Tornadoes - President Obama visits - Rob Gates/Kean paco  
ADAM MURPHY/CARTER

DAVID GREGORY → Sarah Palin Kicks off Bus tour to New Hampshire - Bachman will be  
AGAINST HER

JENNA + BETH KARA → TEXT MESSAGE about mother who killed child -

Pippa on Reality show on Oprah's Station?

Weather - French 1st Lady Pippa - FREE AMANDA KNOX

Shawntrenger - Rewrites Personality - Public Image - Acting Career on Hold

Wendie Geist + Boyd McDonnell - Authors on FINANCES (PARODY)

Light Camera Jackson - Kid Reviewer

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

~~French Opera~~

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/5/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

4-6pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 AM~~

An inflatable castle goes flying, the weather is strange in the south, a kid gets grounded flying his hot air balloon, and John Edwards was indicted for a scandalous way to hook his mistress. Also, the economy is shaky, and there is ~~frantic~~ tension overseas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

LESTER Holt/JENNA WOLF

PILSOF - Anthony Weiner asks for LOA - Public calls for Resignation

Wildfire in Arizona - WEATHER - Fire Forecast - Scott

Ridax Looey - Bombing in South Africa - Farel Abdulah

Mission TV Glow - Quaker Cancels Flights From Warsaw

Animal Kingdom Beat by Ruler on Ice - Belmont -

Prep. Woman Flings Husband (Soldier) Through Window 17 Floors

Playboy Club Returns - London Club opens - 25 grand

For Lifetime Membership - TV show in Fall - Nike tyra As

CASEY Anthony - Insects and Pe Testimony

Michael Jackson + Barry Gibb - "All in your name" 2002 - <sup>Footage 2 Hours</sup> Michael G

Celebration of miracle at Hudson New Home AT Aviation Museum

HEE How - Reunited Cast - <sup>Charlotte NC</sup> "Kornfield" County "Come back

Starsearch on Plaza - Relief project - GLEE casting for 9

I Scream, You Scream - NEW Ice Cream Flavors

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

• Obama playing golf with House speaker

• Debt ceiling (raising tax rate?)

• Saxofon Died (from Springsteen's band)

• People killed at Libya

• ~~Casey~~ testify Former NFL Player died

• Emmau Bowen Foundation

Casey  
• Antony's Defense

• Father likes son

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

• Shark spinning move <sup>Dive</sup> at the Ocean

• Casey Antony judge

• \$800 home under water

• gay marriage approved in NY

• Plane Crash

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/3/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

LIBYA - Rebels incur setbacks - should US supply arms?

BUDGET SHUTDOWN or DEAL? Dick Durbin and Mike Rogers

Rebels ~~looking~~ looking good - Regime crumbling in Libya

Round table - <sup>TIME magazine</sup> Mike Murphy <sup>NATIONAL URBAN League</sup> Marc Morial

<sup>Presidential Historian</sup> Doris Kearns Goodman, E.J. Dion - Washington Post

"Shutdown over spending" - LACK OF collective will!!

Indispensable Nation? (not the world's policeman)

The GOP Ice Age - Key Electoral College states still active - But must address large demographics problems.

Next Sunday - Rep Paul Ryan

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/10/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

THE BUDGET AND THE PRESIDENT - THE FINAL DEAL - David plouffe - <sup>President</sup> ~~FOR~~ ADVISOR  
Congressman Paul Ryan OF WISCONSIN - The Budget Showdown (The Next Battle)

Roundtable - TEA Party - 2012 Campaign - FED Budget

<sup>Wash Post</sup> ~~COOPER~~, <sup>(host "MAD money" on NBC)</sup> Tom Shriver, Tom ~~Cooper~~, Chuck TODD (NBC NEWS)

Battleground MATH-2012 - The Future of Khadafy - <sup>Saudi Arabia</sup> ~~PRINCE~~ <sup>ALFAHABU</sup>  
NOT IN Arabia!

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/17/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Reducing American Debt - Tom Gerstner - NATIONAL DEBT CRITIC

Rising  
TABLE

Alan Greenspan, Allan Reed, Jennife Franklin, John Meachen, Tavis Smith

TAXES RAISED? Mitt Romney - Black Horse candidate

Gov Deal Patrick - press pass

CAN THE President maintain momentum



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/24/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

McCain in Benghazi, Libya - on spot coverage -

Shutdown over spending - Geithner, Senator Calhoun (OK), Sen Conrad

Public only approves increasing taxes for wealthy -

TAXES, spending and Entitlement

Unemployment, soaring gas prices, what it means

to be candidate in 2012 - ROUND TABLE -

(columnist, Washington Post) (columnist, N.Y. Times) (Republican strategist) (Democratic strategist)  
Eugene Robinson, David Brooks, Alex Castellanos, Anita Down

T Boone: calls Obama on his promises - THE TRUMP AFFECT - (like PT

Stalemate strategy? Crumble from within.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/1/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

mike bloomberg David Axinn Bob McOwll - what's wrong with the Economy?  
Trump and Obama - The tornado catastrophe?  
Florida Mark Arbib - Freshman Sen From Florida - The Ryan plan  
Seth Myers - Headwriter For SNL hosts Dinner For <sup>White House</sup> ~~Obama~~ <sub>correspondent</sub>  
Obama slams Trump - Myers slams everybody! Interview:  
TALKS about his favorite guest politicians on SNL

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/8/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Tom Dillalio - <sup>CIA</sup> Michael Hayden <sup>Former Security Advisor</sup> Mike Cherardo FF, Rody Guilliams

Round table - Bin Laden - How - where, why DID killing him change things - per they leaderless -

DID ~~he~~ harbor him? Obama visited Group Zero -

WAS an emotional visit - Lifted Burden off the Public -

AFTER BIN LADEN - What will it mean for the President - Govt - 2012.

(Washington Post) (Republican Strategist) (Presidential Historian)  
Bob Woodward Mike Murphy Denis Kearns Kathy Kay (BBC)

Foreign Policy in 2012 unemployment 9%

TRENDS + TAKEAWAYS - Program was not only symbolic, but active in strategic moves. ~~Don Donaldson~~

✓-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/15/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS MEET THE CANDIDATE SERIES! 8:00 - 9:00 AM

Interview with  
 Newt Gingrich Republican candidate - Huckabee NO GO  
 Ben Paul / Mitt Romney / Palin - ROUND TABLE  
 (W. POST) (WASH. JOURNAL) (NY TIMES)  
 TV Young Peggy Noonan, Mark Halperin, Celine Cooper, Matt Bai  
 Gingrich - Good Natural Flame Thrower -  
 Obama Likable - Good P.R. But 38% not voting for the  
 Economy, American Identity, Foreign Affairs,

MEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/22/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Mitch Daniels drops out of PRES RACE FOR PRIVATE REASONS -

Chairman Budget Committee Paul Ryan - NOT running for Pres but critical of Medicare changes.

Neut Gingrich - How far should the debt go? price controls + rationing -

Mitch Daniels Fallout - Gingrich's Fallout

Cris van Hollen; Mike Murphy; ADREA Mitchell,

How much damage has Neut Gingrich done to campaign  
George Robinson (Washington Post) Andrew Ross Sorkin (NY Times)

John Huntsman Pragmatic Candidate?

Paul Ryan interview summarized -

Obama and Israel Prime Minister - Support Big part of relationship - Does not expect Israel to deal with Hamas

ROUND TABLE

House Budget Committee

(CHECK FOREIGN AFFAIRS) ABC NEWS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/29/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

McConnell From Kentucky -  
Sarah Palin

President on world stage - mitch mcconnell  
Harold Ford Jr, Alexis: Harold Ford Ruth Marcus

Bill Clinton - Sen Shumer - The Ryan Plan  
ON DEFICIT MEDICARE FIGHT

Round table; <sup>(wash Post)</sup> Ruth Marcus Alex castellenas (Rep) ~~Harold Ford~~  
Rep Harold Ford DAVID BROOKS (NY TIMES)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/12/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Cong Wene asked to Resign

Rick Santorum - Hopeful Pres candidate

Obama Report Card

Round table - Rick Wolf, Mike Murphy, Rick Lord

Obama's promises - Republicans + Dem Fed up

WIENER CALLED TO RESIGN - worst pack down

Elections 2011 -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/19/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

• Battle of Budget

• Taxes/Debt

• Losing job (unemployment issue)

• Economy

• Tweet from the President



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/26/11

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Difference in New Jersey
- Gas Prices going down
- Gay marriage's affect on Economy
- 13 Big thing in New Jersey till July
- Draw Down in Afghanistan